From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Lowdales Cottage, Hackness.
Date: 21 December 2020 15:09:18
Attachments:

Dear Sir / Madam

| attach application for approval of Planning/Listed building conditions in respect of the above
and would advise as follows.

| attach application document.

| attach drawing d3 which provides 1/20 scale drawings for construction of windows / doors.

| attach drawing p1 onto which | have indicated the position and type of external lighting.

| am not proposing any external fixtures other than the lights above.

The exterior painting of the joinery is to be in Farrow and Ball French Grey as the attached
details and External Wood decorating specification from the manufacturer. Our client has
requested that all exterior joinery is repainted in this colour to bring the house to one standard.
| attach a red line OS plan for reference.

Our clients will arrange the Planning Fee payment of £34 by telephone.

Yours Sincerely — David Bamford RIBA.
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FARROWS&BALL

CRAFTSMEN IN PAINT AND PAPER

Farrow & Rall - Paint Colours - French Gray

French Gray

No.18

Q

WATCH VIDEQ »

A soothing green grey

French Gray is really much more green than grey. but characterfully flits between the two depending on the light and time of day. Taking inspiration from
French decoration and wallpapers used in the |Gth century. it creates the most relaxed of rooms. This soothing hue is perfect for exterior woodwork and
a particular favourite for front doors in our matt Exterior Eggshell. or garden furniture where it sits seamlessly amongst the greenery.

Recommended Primer & Undercoat: Mid Tones

Complementary white: Lime White
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FARROW&BALL

CRAFTSMEN IN PAINT AND PAPER

Farrow & Ball - Perfect Preparation & Application - Exterior Painting

Exterior Paint

Painted in Rangwali No.296 | Exterior Masonry

Whether you're painting your front door, garden furniture or your full facade you can find detailed application
advice below. If you need further detail, please have a read of our Product Advice Sheets.

IExterior Wood ~

From softwood and hardwood window frames to cladding, gates and garden furniture, you'll find
guidance for painting all kinds of exterior wooden surfaces in the house and garden here.

The following guidelines apply to the Exterior Eggshell and Full Gloss, suitable for use on softwood and hardwood
window frames, cladding, gates and garden furniture.

Surface Preparation

Ensure the surface is sound, clean, dry and free from dirt, grease and any other contamination. Fill any cracks, holes
and open joins with an appropriate exterior filler.

For exterior bare wood surfaces:

Lightly sand the surface to improve the paint’s adhesion.



In environments where wood-rotting fungi is likely to occur, treat with exterior wood preservative prior to priming.

Where required, use Wood Knot & Resin Blocking Primer to patch prime knotty or resinous woods.

Then apply a full coat of Exterior Wood Primer & Undercoat in the correct colour tone for your topcoat.

Allow a minimum of four hours drying time between coats.

For previously painted exterior wood surfaces:

Sand back areas of paint that have peeled or blistered. to achieve a good 'key'.

In environments where wood-rotting fungi is likely to occur, treat with exterior wood preservative prior to priming.

Where required, use Wood Knot & Resin Blocking Primer to patch prime knotty or resinous woods.

Then apply one full coat of Exterior Wood Primer & Undercoat in the correct colour tone for your topcoat.

Allow a minimum of four hours drying time between coats.
Paint application

When using more than one tin of the same colour, check that the batch numbers are the same (see the base of
the tin). If not, mix the tins together before use.

Stir paint thoroughly before use.
Apply two coats using a brush or roller. On application of the final coat. lay off the paint in a single direction.

Exterior Eggshell and Full Gloss are dry in two hours and can be recoated in four hours.

Clean brushes and rollers with warm soapy water.

Please refer to Product Advice Sheets for more information.
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